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From: Peter Calderwood  
Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 6:46 pm
To: Doug Watt 
Cc: ; 

; 
Subject: Information Request: Trustpower
 
Hi Doug,
 

 has passed on to my team your request for data that is to inform the Authority’s review of
competition in the spot market.  
 
I understand the Authority’s desire to access the requested data and note your
acknowledgement that this information is not publicly available. Likewise, Trustpower strongly
supports the Authority obtaining the information necessary to undertake its current review of
competition in the spot market.
 
The information outlined in the spreadsheet attached to your email is however commercially
sensitive and as you will appreciate the supply of any commercially sensitive information by any
business to a regulator is not without cost or risks. These risks include the prospect that data will
be interpreted out of context or that the business’ activities are subject to adverse judgment by
a regulator.
 
For this reason, Trustpower’s internal policy is to require that information requests of this kind
are made under the powers conferred on the Authority by section 46 of the Electricity Industry
Act 2010. This will give our reply any protections pursuant to the Act and the general principles
of administrative law. It will also ensure that the privileges set out in section 48(3) of the Act are
maintained.
 
Please note my team are happy to action a notice as soon as it is received. I look forward to
hearing back from you.
 
Ngā mihi

 
 
Peter Calderwood
General Manager – Strategy and Growth
 

Trustpower
 
M +
E 
Trustpower Limited, 108 Durham Street, Tauranga 3110, New Zealand
Postal Address: Private Bag 12023, Tauranga Mail Centre 3143, New Zealand

S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(a) S9(2)(a)
S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(a)
S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(a)

PROACTIVELY
 R

ELE
ASED BY 

ELE
CTRIC

ITY AUTHORITY



PROACTIVELY
 R

ELE
ASED BY 

ELE
CTRIC

ITY AUTHORITY



PROACTIVELY
 R

ELE
ASED BY 

ELE
CTRIC

ITY AUTHORITY




